
P:\Agendas\Public Safety Committee\2018\PSC 09-24-18 Agenda.doc

AMENDED
AGENDA FOR THE CITY OF BARABOO
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

Date and Time: Monday, September 24, 2018 – 1:00 P.M.
Location: Committee Room at Municipal Building – 101 South Blvd, Baraboo, WI
Members Noticed: Phil Wedekind, Tom Kolb, Michael Plautz
Others Noticed: Administrator E. Geick, Mayor M. Palm, Police Chief M. Schauf, Fire Chief K.

Stieve, Attorney E. Truman, T. Pinion, W. Peterson, T. Gilman, Kathy Hill, Carol
Berendes, and Library.

1. Call to Order
a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law.
b. Roll call.
c. Approve agenda.
d. Approve minutes of August 27, 2018 Public Safety Committee meeting.

2. New Business
a. Citizen request for special signage to accentuate the posted speed limit on Walnut Street.

b. Consider revising the Official Traffic Map to restrict parking on west side of Draper Street from
southern most access to the northern most access to the John Young Middle School.

c. Discuss 2019 Budget and identify prospective capital projects and/or purchases.

d. Review and approval of monthly Billing Adjustments/Credits for Sewer and Water Customers for
August 2018.

e. Review and recommendation to the common council to allow property owners with a dangerous tree
shared on their properties the option of deferring payment to the city for the city’s removal of the tree

3. Reports
a. Utility Superintendent’s Report
b. Street Superintendent’s Report
c. Police Chief’s Report
d. Fire Chief’s Report

4. Adjournment

Phil Wedekind, Chairperson

Agenda Prepared by Kris Jackson
Agenda Posted by Kris Jackson September 21, 2018

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act, that requires the meeting or
materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format, should contact the Municipal Clerk (135 Fourth Street or phone 355-2700) during regular business hours at
least 48 hours before the meeting so that reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the City of Baraboo, who are not members of the above
Council, committee, commission, or board, may be in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information. However, no formal action will be taken by any
governmental body at the above stated meeting, other than the Council, committee, commission, or board identified in the caption of this notice.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY, NOT TO BE PUBLISHED

Members noticed must notify Committee Chairman
Wedekind at least 24 hours before the meeting if they
will not be able to attend.



P:\Minutes\Public Safety Committee\2018 Minutes\08-27-18 Minutes.doc

Minutes of the Public Safety Committee Meeting – August 27, 2018

Members Present: Phil Wedekind and Mike Plautz, and Tom Kolb. Others Present: Ed Geick, Mayor Palm, Chief Schauf,
Chief Stieve, Attorney Truman, Tom Pinion, Wade Peterson, Tony Gilman, Linda Luck, Buck Sweeney, Greg Slayton, and Ben
Bromley.

Call to Order - Committee Chairman Phil Wedekind called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M. at the City Hall Committee Room,
101 South Blvd., Baraboo, Wisconsin. Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by
Plautz to approve the agenda as posted. Motion carried unanimously. It was moved by Plautz, seconded by Kolb approve the
minutes of the July 23, 2018 meeting. Motion carried unanimously.

New Business
a. Consider revising the Official Traffic Map to prohibit parking on the east side of Walnut Street between Parkway and a point

130 feet south of Elm Street – Pinion presented the background. Linda Luck, who resides in this area, indicated people
parking here create a traffic hazard inside the curb. Kolb, seconded by Plautz to prohibit parking as requested, moved it.
Motion carried unanimously.

b. Consider revising the Official Traffic Map to prohibit parking west side of Moore Street from a point 120 feet south of South
Blvd. to a point 220 feet south of South Blvd. – Pinion said this is the entrance to Blackhawk Park, and the area just to the
west side of the roadway is a gang mailbox for residents there. He said that it is also the bus stop for the park. It was moved
by Kolb, seconded Plautz to prohibit parking as requested. Motion carried unanimously.

c. Consider revising the Official Traffic Map to prohibit parking on both sides of Summit Street from a point 100 feet south of
10th Avenue to 10th Avenue – It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to prohibit parking on requested. Motion carried
unanimously.

d. Consider Agreement with Delton Fire Department to allow their use of the City’s Container Based Training Prop on Briar
Street – Chief Stieve stated that Delton Fire Department has requested to use the department’s container based training prop
on Briar Street to have member of their department to experience a live fire in a controlled atmosphere. He said that there is
no cost to use it, with exception of making sure that they rebuild anything that is damaged inside. It was moved by Plautz
contingent upon Delton’s approval of the agreement. Kolb seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

e. Review and recommendation for revising the City’s ordinance regulating loud and unnecessary noise – Attorney Truman
said that this is being suggested to be revised given the change to the special event ordinance. She said that it allows the
Police Department more flexibility in allowing what could be considered loud and unnecessary noise after what would
normally be considered an end time. She said the last time it was before the Committee there were some concerns on how it
might affect the fair. She said that she and Chief Schauf met with Scott Zirzow and another man to discuss it. She said that
they had some concerns because at times, they tend to have later events, and they do not necessarily want to be restricted,
because they are not everyday events. She said that the biggest changes from what the Committee saw last month is that the
noise permit is reviewed by the Police Department, the Police Chief, or designee; there is no automatic denial of a permit
after 10 p.m., so the Police Chief can issue a noise permit until midnight or 1:00 a.m. depending on the circumstances.
However, the Police Chief, or designee will have to take into consideration the factors, such as the location of the noise, the
purpose for the noise, etc. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to recommendation revising the City’s ordinance as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

f. Review and recommendation to close Oak Street, between 2nd and 3rd Streets, for a Special Event – “Foo Fest”, on
September 8th from 2 PM to 10:30 PM, sponsored by Brothers on Oak (as a fundraiser for the Baraboo Fire Fighters’
Association) – Greg Slayton addressed the Committee. He said that the started time is a later than last year, end the must at
10:00 and disperse the crowd by 10:30. He said that the picnic license has already been issued to the Fire Department for
beer sales. Kolb moved to approve as long as the music ends at 10:00 p.m. Plautz seconded the motion. Motion carried
unanimously.

g. Review and recommendation of a proposed Agreement with Driftless Glen Distillery, LLC regarding metering their
wastewater discharge from the Driftless Glen Distillery at 300 Water Street – Pinion said that this is result of several staff
meetings, and Committee meetings concerning the disposal or discharge of Driftless Glen’s wastewater. He said that one of
requests made by Driftless Glen was to be able obtain what he will deem as a credit for wastewater that does not go down to
the sanitary sewer system. He said as part of the process, they meter water that goes to chiller, they also send wastewater out



P:\Minutes\Public Safety Committee\2018 Minutes\08-27-18 Minutes.doc

in tankers to a third party facility, and the spirts that they produce are bottled. Therefore, that combined volume of water
doesn’t go into the sewer, but comes through their water meter, so rather than pay the sewer charges based on the gross
amount of water used, they are looking to pay on the net amount of water discharged. He said that Attorney Truman drafted
an agreement, which himself and Peterson were involved in it, and Buck Sweeney, representing Driftless Glen has taken a
look at it, and everyone believes that it is a reasonable, mutual agreement for this particular portion. He said that Driftless
Glen also has concerns regarding the charge for the wastewater, but pending the completion of the rate study, staff wasn’t
interested in negotiating that twice, let alone once. Pinion said the meter is internal to the building, and at this time, it is their
meter; however, the agreement states that the City wants it to be their meter, just as it is on every water meter. It was moved
by Kolb, seconded Plautz to recommend approval of proposed agreement as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

h. Review and recommend awarding construction contract for DPW Pole Building – Pinion said that was before the Committee
in June; however, the bids came in substantially higher than the $60,000 budgeted. He said that Gilman has worked
extensively with Cleary Building Corp and has the bid down to $60,531, and there is the ability to transfer the $531.00 to
cover the difference, which would be the budget overrun. Gilman presented the Committee a detailed overview of the
proposed project. Discussion took place regarding building appearance. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to
recommend awarding construction contract from DPW Pole Building as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

i. Review and approval of monthly Billing Adjustments/Credits for Sewer and Water Customers for July 2018 – It was moved
by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve billing adjustments/credits as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

Reports
a. Utility Superintendent’s Report – Peterson said with the end of summer the department has been busy with water main

projects and sewer treatment plant. He said the lead service replacement is going well. The sewer plant construction is going
well; he said the next 30 days is a huge schedule for putting things together. He said that he is opening to have this
Committee meeting at the Sewer Treatment Plant in October.

b. Street Superintendent’s Report – Gilman presented the department’s monthly activity report. The department is working on
cleaning up the brush and compost site to make it look better and to try to cut down on illegal dumping. He said that next
year there would be fencing installed, and cameras. The department has being working on 8th Street/Highway 33 repairs, and
they will be out again within the next three or four weeks. Gilman said that there has been a 21% price increase in road salt;
therefore, in the 2018/2019 season there will be a reduction in salt ordered. Gilman stated that it was stated in last newsletter
that recycling is unlimited for residents with a 96-gallon cart; however, this is not done by ordinance, and maybe something
that the Committee would want to consider in the future to make the pickup more efficient. He said that the entire
garbage/recycling ordinance is going to be reviewed. Gilman presented the garbage/recycling violation stickers that are in
the process of being made.

c. Police Chief’s Report – Schauf said that the department has two new police officers, the City of Baraboo being both officers’
first police job. He said that the department has four officers that are involved in some type of medical leave at the time,
which makes the department short staffed.

d. Fire Chief’s Report – Stieve said that Tyler Greenwood was promoted from Lieutenant to Captain about two months ago.
Brandon Green, Josh Hecht, and Mark Willer to Lieutenant; Karl Denker, Jordan LaMasney, and Aaron Diers are in the
acting Lieutenant program. He said that the High School Fire Academy would begin next Wednesday. He said that two new
firefighters were hired last week, one is a Dells Deputy and paramedic, and she has firefighter certification, and other female
hired has no experience and has started her entry-level fire class. Stieve said that Gilman’s department helped clean up
around the live fire prop, and patched brick at the fire station.

Pinion said that three of the six streets for reconstruction are finished. Fourth Street is about 40% finished and they are back
on sidewalks. Vine Street will start next week, and the week after that Mill Race will be done. He said weather has not been
cooperating with paving contractors.

ADJOURNMENT – Kolb moved, Plautz seconded to adjourn at 1:56 p.m. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Phil Wedekind, Chairman



P:\Agendas\Public Safety Committee\2018\09-24-18 Background Memo.doc 

MEMORANDUM City of Baraboo 
 

Date: September 21, 2018 

To: Public Safety Committee 

From: Tom Pinion 

Re: Background for September 24th mtg. @ 1:00 pm – Municipal Building (Committee 

Room)  
 

New Business: 

 

Item A.  This is a discussion item only. A  couple of residents have expressed concern about the apparent speed of 

traffic on Walnut Street and would like the Committee to consider installing new signage to replace the former 

yellow flashing beacons that previously existed near the Mulberry Street and Silver Drive intersections. 

 

The Chief and I have discussed it and we are concerned about restoring these beacons.  There was one across from 

the old Blue & White Motel and another in front of Baraboo Tent & Awning.  They both went missing sometime 

before August 2013 (per Google Earth’s street view).  WDOT had no compelling reason to replace them during the 

recent pavement rehabilitation project.  Although the MUTCD does not prohibit the use of flashing beacons, it is 

my understanding that the constant use of such a beacon is considered ineffective.  They are much more effective 

when they draw attention to a temporary speed limit (school crossings for example) or to a recent speed limit 

change.  The Police Department has not seen any better compliance on speed limits signs with beacons compared to 

those without. 

 

Item B.  The School District has requested that the existing parking restriction on the west side of Draper Street be 

extended from the southerly (lower) access to the Jack Young Middle School be extended north to the northerly 

access to the upper parking lot.  This area is also used as a bus stop and parked cars prevent the bus from pulling up 

to the curb so it must “double park” to load and unload students.  The Police Chief and I concur that the best 

solution is to extend the existing parking restriction.  See the draft Ordinance revision in the packet. 

 

 

Item C.  This too is an informational item only.  This item provides the Committee with an opportunity to discuss a 

particular project or purchase they would like to see included in the 2019 Budget.  It also provides Department 

Heads with an opportunity to review the tentative list of projects and purchases that are candidates for next year’s 

budget. 

 

Item D.  This is the standing agenda item to review and approve monthly utility billing adjustments.  The 

adjustments for August is included in the packet. 

 

 

See you at the new Municipal Bldg (101 South Blvd) in the Council Chambers at 1:00 PM on Monday!    



 

 
NBO - 2 

  
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin 

 

Background:   The Public Safety Committee considered a request to revise certain parking regulations 
on Draper Street at their September 24th, 2018 meeting.     
 

Based on recommendations from the City Engineer and Chief of Police, the Committee 
recommended that the Common Council approve the proposed changes. 
Fiscal Note: (check one)  [x ] Not Required   [  ] Budgeted Expenditure   [  ] Not Budgeted          Comments: 
 

 

An Ordinance revising the City of Baraboo Code of Ordinances §7.14 Traffic and Parking 
Regulations on and adjacent to school district grounds. 

 

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, DO 
ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

 
 

1. The City of Baraboo Code of Ordinances § 7.14 is revised as follows:   
 
 

7.14 TRAFFIC AND PARKING REGULATIONS ON AND ADJACENT TO SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GROUNDS  
 

(3) VEHICLE PARKING PROHIBITED AT SPECIFIED TIMES  

 

(b) During the hours of 7:30 A.M. to 3:30 P.M. on school days, no person shall park, stop, or leave 

standing, whether attended or unattended, except school buses temporarily for the purpose of and while 

engaged in loading or unloading or in receiving or discharging passengers on the following streets.  

 

2. The west side of Draper Street beginning at the intersection of Draper Street and 8th Avenue 

and thence north to the south northern most driveway leading to the Baraboo Middle 

School. 

  

 
 

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law. 
 
 

      Mayor’s Approval: ________________________ 
 
 

              Clerk’s Certification: ________________________ 
 

 
I hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was duly passed by the Common Council of the 

City of Baraboo on the ___th day of ________ 2018 and is recorded on page ___ of volume ___. 
 

      City Clerk: _________________________ 





 
PUBLIC SAFETY/FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEES ITEM SUMMARY 

September 24, 2018 and September 25, 2018 
 
 

ITEM: REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION TO THE COMMON COUNCIL TO ALLOW PROPERTY OWNERS 
WITH A DANGEROUS TREE SHARED ON THEIR PROPERTIES THE OPTION OF DEFERRING PAYMENT TO 
THE CITY FOR THE CITY’S REMOVAL OF THE TREE.    
 
CITY’S LEGISLATIVE HISTORY:  None.  
 
DISCUSSION:  

Baraboo Municipal Code requires the abatement (removal) of dangerous trees, with the definition 

of “dangerous trees” including: “All trees that are injurious to public health or safety because of a diseased 

or damaged condition…”  §10.05(6), Baraboo Municipal Code.  It has come to the attention of City staff 

that there is a dangerous tree located jointly on the properties of 415 6th Avenue and 712 Center Street, 

with about 80% of the tree on the 6th Avenue property and 20% of the tree located on the Center Street 

property.  See attached map. 

 Estimates for the cost of the removal of the tree are around $27,000 (given the size and condition 

of the tree, the removal will require equipment the City does not own).  City staff has been in contact with 

both property owners as part of the abatement process and has learned that the property owner with the 

majority of the tree on their property does not have the ability to pay their portion of the costs to hire 

someone to remove the tree.  

 Given the condition of the tree and City code, the City’s next step will be to abate the tree and 

pay for the costs of the abatement.   The property owners with the smaller percentage of the tree has 

informed the City that they should be able to immediately reimburse the City for the City’s abatement 

costs, although the owners of the other property have stated they will not be able to immediately 

reimburse the City.  

In situations where the City is required to pay for an abatement and reimbursement is not 

promptly received from the property owner, City code requires the City’s costs to be placed on the tax 

roll for the property owner.  Given the uniqueness of this situation - both with the high costs involved 

coupled with the desire of the property owners to be in compliance with City code (typically abatement 

by the City occur due to a non-willingness of the property owner to comply with City Code) - City staff is 

requesting the Common Council consider allowing one or both property owners the opportunity to 

reimburse the City through a lien attached to each owners’ property, with full payment due to the City 

upon the sale of the respective properties.     





SAMPLE DRAFT – 9/20/18 

 

LOAN AGREEMENT 
 

THIS LOAN AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made by and between the City of Baraboo, a 
Wisconsin municipal corporation with a mailing address of 101 South Boulevard, Baraboo, WI, 53913 
(“City”), and Luis A. Martinez and Veronica Martinez, the joint owners of real property located at 415 6th 
Avenue, Baraboo, WI 53913 (“Owners”).   

RECITALS 
 

WHEREAS, the City has determined that there is a dangerous tree, as defined by §10.05(6), 
Baraboo Municipal Code, (“Tree”) partially located on the Owners’ property 415 6th Avenue, Baraboo, 
WI (“Property”); and  

 
WHEREAS, the City is requiring the Owners abate the Tree pursuant to §10.07, Baraboo 

Municipal Code; and 
 
WHEREAS, the total cost for the abatement will be $ ________________, with the Owners 

being responsible for 80% of the total costs, or $ _______________, and the owners of real property 
loated at 712 Center Street being responsible for the remaining 20%, or $ ______________; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Owners have told the City although they are willing to abate the Tree, they 

cannot afford the costs of abatement, that the immediate payment of the abatement costs would 
require the Owners to sell their Property, and that the Owners therefore cannot abate the Tree; and 

 
WHEREAS, the failure of the Owners to abate the Tree as required by Municipal Code therefore 

requires the City to abate, including to pay for said abatement, pursuant to §10.07(2)(b), Baraboo 
Municipal Code; and 

 
WHEREAS, given the unique situation, namely the high costs associated with the abatement 

plus the willingness of the Owners to abate, the City has agreed to not require the Owners to 
immediately reimburse the City for the costs of abatement as required pursuant to §10.07(5), Baraboo 
Municipal Code, and instead to enter into this Agreement with the Owners.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, for the mutual consideration contained herein, it is agreed by the City and 

the Owners as follows: 
TERMS 

 
1. Recitals.  The recitals stated above are hereby incorporated in full into the terms of this 

Agreement. 
 
2. City’s Responsibility. Pursuant to §10.07(2)(b), Baraboo Municipal Code, the City will abate 

the Tree, including making the full payment for the abatement, with 80%, or $________________,  of 
the total costs for the abatement being deemed a loan by the City to the Owners (“Loan”).   

 
3. Owners’ Responsibility.  Upon completion of the abatement of the Tree by the City, the 

Owners shall owe to the City the amount stated in Paragraph 2, above, pursuant to the terms contained 
in this Agreement.   

 



SAMPLE DRAFT – 9/20/18 

 

4. Loan Terms.  In addition to any terms of the Loan described elsewhere herein, the following 
terms shall apply: 

 
a. The Loan shall bear no interest. 

 
b. The Loan shall be due in full upon the sale or transfer of the Property from the Owners 

to any other person or party, including, but not limited to, an individual, heir, trust or 
corporation, or from one of the owners to the other owner. 

 
c. The Owners shall have the right to pay off the Loan to the City at any time, in part or in 

full, prior to the sale or transfer of the Property. 
 

d. The Loan shall be secured by a mortgage, signed by the City and the Owners in 
conjunction with the signing of this Agreement, and which the City shall record with the 
Sauk County Register of Deeds.  The Owners shall be responsible for the $36.00 
recording fee, which shall be due to the City by the Owners in full upon the execution of 
this Agreement.  

 
5. Representations and Warranties.  To induce the City to make the Loan to the Owners, the 

Owners represent and warrant to the City as follows: 
 

a. The Owners are the bone fide owners of the Property. 
 

b. No party other than the Owners has a financial interest, including, but not limited to, a 
lien, outstanding tax payments or mortgage, in the Property, with the exception of 
____________________ [Bank Name], who has a mortgage on the Property in the 
amount of ___________________. 

 
c. There is no litigation, arbitration or governmental proceedings are pending or 

threatened against Owners which would, if adversely determined, materially and 
adversely affect the financial condition of the Owners. 

 
6. Covenants.  Until the Loan is paid in full and all obligations contained in this Agreement are 

completed by the Owners, the Owners covenant and agree as follows: 
 

a. The Owners have and will maintain in good standing for the duration of the Loan 
homeowners insurance in such amounts and against such risks including, but not limited 
to, dwelling coverage, other structures coverage, personal property coverage and loss of 
use coverage.  Proof of insurance shall be provided by the Owners to the City within five 
(5) business days of written request by the City. The insurance shall include a loss 
payable endorsement in favor of the City in an amount not less than the amount due to 
the City as stated in Paragraph 2, above.  
 

b. The Owners have and will continue to make all required payments pertaining to the 
Property, including, but not limited to, property tax payments, assessments, mortgage 
payments and water bill payments, timely.    

 



SAMPLE DRAFT – 9/20/18 

 

c. The Owners agree not to enter into any Agreement containing any provision which 
would be violated or breached by the performance of their obligations hereunder or 
under any instrument or document delivered, or to be delivered, hereunder or in 
connection herewith. 

 
d. The Owners waive all rights to a trial by jury and any action, proceeding or counter-

claim brought by either party against any other party hereof on any matter whatsoever 
arising out of, or in connection with, or related to this Agreement. 

 
7. Collateral Security.  The Property covered by the mortgage granted to the City by the Owner 

pursuant to this Agreement shall stand as one general, continuing collateral security for the Loan made 
herein and may be retained by the City until all of the Owners’ obligations to the City have been satisfied 
in full.  The mortgage granted to the City by the Owner shall be subordinate to a first position from 
__________________ [Bank name], or its successor(s) in interest, only.   

 
8. Default.   
 

a. The occurrence of any one or more of the following events shall constitute a default 
of this Agreement: 

 
i. The Owners default in the performance or observance of any of the 

agreements or conditions required to be observed or performed by the 
Owners as provided for herein for a period of thirty (30) calendar days. 

 
ii. Any statement, representation, warranty, or covenant made or furnished by 

the Owners to the City in connection with this Agreement or as an 
inducement to the City to enter into this Agreement, or in any separate 
statement or document to be delivered hereunder to the City that shall be 
materially false, incorrect or incomplete when made. 

 
iii. The Owners fail to pay all or part of the principal of or interest on the loan 

to Owners from _________________ [Bank name] or any successor first 
mortgage lender; or any other payment pertaining to the Property 
including, but not limited to, property tax payments, assessments and 
water bill payments. 

 
iv. The Owners make an assignment for the benefit of its or any of its creditors 

under Chapter 128, Wis. Stats. 
 

v. The Owners instigate proceedings in bankruptcy or the readjustment of any 
of its respective debts under the Bankruptcy Act, as amended, or any part 
thereof, or under any other laws, whether state or federal, for the relief of 
debtors, now or hereafter existing 

 
vi. The Owners have appointed a receiver or trustee for any substantial part of 

its respective assets, or any proceedings shall be instituted for the 
dissolution or the full or partial liquidation of Owners’ assets. 



SAMPLE DRAFT – 9/20/18 

 

 
vii. A judgment creditor of the Owners obtain physical possession of any of the 

Property by any means, including, but without limitation, levy, foreclosure, 
or self-help. 

 
viii. The validity or enforceability of this Agreement or the mortgage document 

executed pursuant to this Agreement being contested by Owners, or the 
Owners denying that they have any or further liability or obligation 
hereunder or thereunder. 

 
b. Upon the occurrence of an event of default specified in the foregoing paragraphs, 

Immediately and without notice all obligations under this Agreement shall 
immediately become due and payable to the City without further action of any kind.  
Further and in addition to the rights and remedies given it by this Agreement and 
Mortgage, the City shall have all those right and remedies allowed by all applicable 
laws, and the City’s remedies shall be cumulative.  Each of the Owners as party to 
this Agreement shall be jointly and individually responsible in the event of a default.  

 
9. Enforcement and Non-Waiver by the City. The City shall have the right at all times to enforce 

the provisions of this Agreement and mortgage in strict accordance with the terms hereof and thereof 
notwithstanding any conduct or custom on the part of the City in refraining from so doing at any time or 
times. The failure of the City at any time or times to enforce its rights under such provisions, strictly in 
accordance with the same, shall not be construed as having created a custom in any way or manner 
contrary to specific provisions of this Agreement or as having in anyway or manner modified or waived 
the same. All rights and remedies of the City are cumulative and concurrent and the exercise of any 
other right or remedy shall not be deemed a waiver or release of any other right or remedy. 

 
10. Notices. Any notices or consents required or permitted by this Agreement shall be in writing 

and shall be deemed delivered if delivered in person or if sent by first class mail, postage prepaid, to the 
address first listed above, unless such address has changed by written notice hereunder. 

 
11. Applicable Law. The substantive laws of the State of Wisconsin shall govern the construction 

of this Agreement and the rights and remedies of the parties hereto. 
 
12. Binding Affect, Assignment, and Entire Agreement.  The Owners have no right to assign any 

of its obligations hereunder without the prior written consent of the City which consent may be denied 
in the sole discretion of the City. This Agreement, and the documents executed and delivered pursuant 
hereto, constitute the entire Agreement between the parties, and may be amended only by a writing 
signed on behalf of each party. 

 
13. Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid under any applicable 

laws, such invalidity shall not affect any other provisions of this Agreement that can be given effect 
without the invalid provision, and, to this end, the provisions hereof are severable. 

 
14. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of 

which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall constitute but one and the same 
instrument. 



SAMPLE DRAFT – 9/20/18 

 

 
 

Dated at Baraboo, Wisconsin, this _____ day of __________, 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 

[Signature Lines Omitted in Draft 



                       
                     Phone: (608) 355-2740 

Office of Utility Superintendent   Fax:  (608) 356-0518 
450 Roundhouse Ct, Baraboo, WI 53913  E-Mail:  wpeterson@cityofbaraboo.com 
         
 

To: Public Safety Committee 
 

From: Utility Superintendent 
 

Re: September 2018 Agenda 

 
 

Old Business: 

 

None 
 

New Business: 

 

None 
 

Reports: 

 

Biosolids Project – Slow and steady would be a good way to describe the project.  The centrifuge (1 

of 2 main equipment pieces) has been delayed 6 weeks.  Should be here no later than 11/9.  So start 

up could be around Thanksgiving.   

 

Lead Service Replacement – 18 services done.  2 more scheduled for this year.  10 or so scheduled 

for 2019. 
 

Sewer Main Rehab – Contractor slip-lined 1,500 feet of sewer mains (Hollywood, Walnut, Lake) 

 

Sewer Rate Study – The Utility and Baker Tilley have been working on exchanging data for the rate 

study.  Once we firm up the 2019 budget, we will get the last of the data to Baker Tilley. 

 

Flood 1 – Waters did reach some of the WRRF buildings and covered the driveway into the plant. 

Sandbagging prevented any water from getting in the buildings. 

 

Flood 2 – No issues. 

 

Water Budget – Will have completed by 10/3.  At the moment the significant items are: replacing 

lawn mower and backhoe, engineering study for upgrading the electrical system for the Oak Street 

booster station, repairing to interior painting and installation of mixer at the Commerce Street tower, 

and replacing several water main valves on Lake Street. 

 

Sewer Budget – Will have completed by 10/3.  At the moment the significant items are: replacing 

the front end loader, purchase of a second vehicle for the WRRF, engineering study for replacing the 

siphon river crossing by the old water pump house, televising of all the sewer mains on 8th 

Street/Avenue, and continuing with slip-lining more sewer mains. 

mailto:wpeterson@cityofbaraboo.com












 

 
 
The Baraboo Police Department Newsletter                                                                                September 2018 

  

 

 Sauk County recently experi-

enced heavy rain and flooding.  

Many of us who were around for the 

2008 flooding, or even the 1993 

flooding, know all too well the 

damage and heartbreak such flood-

ing can cause to our friends and 

neighbors.   

 

The waters rose and fell.  We 

will talk about the flood of 2018 for 

years to come, but what we need to 

talk about right now is the commu-

nity.   

 

The weather was nothing com-

pared to the spirit of Baraboo and 

the Sauk County community as a 

whole.  Sandbag sessions had hun-

dreds of volunteers, each supported 

by businesses big and small.  Vol-

unteers carried heavy bags to help 

people they had never met. 

 

 The City has worked hard to 

prepare for such an event and had 

plans in place for such an emer-

gency.  The best part of the plan was 

and is the caring nature of the peo-

ple of our community.  In the near 

future, there will be talk about the 

numbers for damages being in the 

millions of dollars for Sauk County 

and several thousand in Baraboo. 

These numbers are no match for the 

value of a friend and neighbor.  To 

steal from Bill Johnsen, “You gotta 

love Baraboo!” 

 

  

 

In late August, we welcomed 

two new officers to what we hope 

will be long and community in-

volved careers at the Baraboo Po-

lice Department. Brendon Meyer 

started August 20.  He comes from 

the Wood County area and this is 

his first full-time police job.  

  

 
      Brendon Meyer 

 

 Tyler Erhardt started August 27. 

He is from the Eastern part of Wis-

consin and served as a United States 

Marine before putting himself 

through college.  

 

 
   Tyler Erhardt 

 

Please join me in welcoming both 

of these officers to the Baraboo 

Police Department.  

 

 This September we celebrate 

the anniversaries of Sgt. Matt Gil-

bert, 17 years, and Ofc. Carl 

Ustupski, 3 years. 

 

 The Sauk County TRIAD has 

announced the 18th Annual Vehi-

cle Winterization Safety Checks. 

The Baraboo safety check will 

take place on Friday, September 

28 from 8 a.m. to noon at the Law 

Enforcement Center at 1300 

Lange Court. 

 

 TRIAD is a cooperative effort 

between law enforcement, seniors 

and the ADRC to reduce victimi-

zation of a growing segment of 

our population. 

 

 Officers, deputies and staff 

from local business will be avail-

able to check fluids, hoses, belts, 

lights and other vehicle equip-

ment, free of charge!  There is no 

appointment necessary and this is 

a FREE service to our aging and 

disabled community to try to en-

sure their safety in the coming 

winter. 

  

From the Chief Welcome New Officers 

Anniversaries 

Sauk County TRIAD 


